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GS6l QIS SR SPIRS FTIS M8,
ODISHA POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

4 (A Government of Odisha Undertaking)
E.H.T (CONSTRUCTION) DIVISION, JHARSUGUDA

Lifeline of Oclisha At-Budhipadar, Po-H.Katapali, Dist-Jharsuguda, Odisha-768202
Mob-9438907904, E-mail- ehtc.div.jsg@optcl.co.in

No. 1622 (6) Date:20.11.2019
To
The Divisional Forest Officer,

Rourkela Forest Division,
Dist: Sundargarh, Odisha.

Sub:  Submission of Forest Diversion Proposal (FDP) over 3.305 ha falls within the area of 659.804 ha of
220 kV 5C (2 conductor) line from Grid 55 Bonei to RTSS Bimlagarh in Sundargarh District, Odisha.

Ref:  Your L. No. 3747/4F (Misc) dated 26.6.2018.
Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, it is to intimate that the tree enumeration list and the
DGPS Map & KML file for C.A. has been submitted in the Ofo the Divisional Forest Officer, as per letter
under reference.

However, we are submitting the FDP in six sets for kind scrutiny and necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

E
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Dy. General Manager (Elec),
EHT( C) Division, Jharsuguda.

Director (Project), OPTCL, Bhubaneswar.

Chief General Manager Const.), OPTCL, Bhubaneswar.

Sr. General Manager (EL), Const., Zone-1l, OPTCL, Sambalpur.
General Manager (El.), EHT (Const.) Circle, OPTCL, Sambalpur.
M/s Mintex Consultancy, Bhubaneswar
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